
 

 

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 

KGN-BDD-018-2024 

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI) FOR CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR THE 

FEASIBILITY STUDY OF MAJOR HYDROPOWER PLANTS REHABILITATION 

(OPEN INTERNATIONAL)  

Date: 29th November 2024 

CLARIFICATION NO. 2: 

 
 In accordance with the “Expression of Interest (EOI) for Consultancy Services for the 
Feasibility Study of Major Hydropower Plants Rehabilitation”, KenGen hereby issues 
Clarification No. 2 as follows 

 

No. Bidder’s Request for Clarification KenGen’s Response 

1 

Please confirm that a combined report is 
to be submitted covering all plants and 
that individual reports are not require for 
each plant  This is will be clarified in the RFP stage.  

2 We understand that the requirement is for 
the O&M Engineer Expert to only have 
feasibility study level O&M experience 
and OE consultancy level experience. 
Kindly confirm our understanding or 
advise otherwise.  

The Operations and Maintenance 
Engineer Expert must have experience in 
at least five (5) Hydro feasibility study or 
owner’s engineer consultancies as a 
Mechanical expert. 
 
 The experience should be on feasibility 
studies or OE as a mechanical expert.  

3 Audited Financial Statements for at least 
3 years including tax registration and 
compliance certificates  
. 
Please advise if this required for all 
subconsultants or only for the Lead 
Consultant  

This is only required for Lead Consultant 
and not sub-consultants. For Joint Venture 
partnerships, this is required for each 
member of the JV   

4 Information regarding any current 
litigation involving the consulting firm, 
certified by a reputable law firm  
 

This is only required for Lead Consultant 
and not sub-consultants. For Joint Venture 
partnerships, this is required for each 
member of the JV   



Please advise if this required for all 
subconsultants or only for the Lead 
Consultant  

5 Certificate of Incorporation/Registration  
Please advise if this required for all 
subconsultants or only for the Lead 
Consultant  
 

This is only required for Lead Consultant 
and not sub-consultants. For Joint Venture 
partnerships, this is required for each 
member of the JV   

6 A duly notarized Consortium Agreement 
(if applicable)  
Please advise if sub-consultancy 
agreements must be provided in the 
event of a single Consultant (Lead) sub-
consulting to other consultants  
If required for sub-consultancy 
agreements, please advise if an 
electronically signed (“non-notarized”) 
interim sub-consultancy teaming 
agreement’ will be acceptable. We would 
typically enter into an interim sub-
consultancy agreement and upon 
contract award the final agreement would 
be entered into.  

No sub-consultancy agreement is 
required. This requirement is for 
Consortiums and Joint Venture 
partnerships.   

 
BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO. 2 
 

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the Clarification is an integral part of the document and 

the alterations set out in Clarification have been incorporated in our tender document. 

 

Signed ………………………………………………………………………. 

Tenderer ……………………………………………………………………. 

Date ………………………………………………………………………. 


